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5 November 1979

MEMORANDUM FOR: Distribution
FROM :  PB/NSC Coordinator

SUBJECT : Support to Amb. Bowdler 25X1

1. The DDCI has asked us to provide support t

) Lopyed s to 4QLLQJmL_Bm&dJ_e.L£m‘_|
5X1 | | Amb. Bowdler has requested the following packets 25X1

of maps and charts:

a. Central America and thé Caribbean (The same as used
by DCI in briefing the President.)

b. Africa
(1) Map of southern Africa (Zambia & south)

(2) Map of Rhodesia
showing area of control by government and
guerrilla factions
showing travel boundaries

(3) Map of Rhodesia, Zambia & Mozambique
showing where Rhodesian raids have
occurred since April '

(4) Map of Angola-Namibia
showing (for Namibia) where So. Africa
and others have bases and the operating
areas of both sides
showing (for Angola) SWAPO base camp locations
and where So. Africa has conducted raids

(5) Photos (Tow class.) of damage done by Rhodesian
and So. African raids into adjacent countries.
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(2) Map showing areas returned under various agreements
and expected future turnovers under Camp David
accords.

(3) Map showing detail of West Bank & Gaza
showing what key issues are

(4) Map of Lebanon
showing who controls what

(5) Map of Iran
showing areas of unrest (e.g. Kurds, Arabs)

(6) Map of Afghanistan
showing areas of rebellion.

2. Three packets of this material needs to get to Bowdler by
COB Wednesday, 7 November.
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